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ALl INFORMATION CONTAINED )
- o o HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED bob

(RMD), (FBI) DATE 07-24-2009 BY 65%?’3 DHH;"I'IJS bic
From: [ N G=D) o S - Lk
- Sent:  Monday, April 11, 2005 1:15 PM . .. pic
To: Il GG L PO -
Ce: J(Kx Fan ey FBI)-F _ JOGC)

B
Subject: RE: OFFICE OF THE INSPECTOR GENERAL (OIG) DATA. REQUEST DETAINEE MATTERS

SENSTIVE BUTHNELASSIFIED .

:NON-RECORD

Péryour request, T . e , .

On March 3, 2005 at Pentagon City, | was interviewed neral JOHN T. FURLOW.. Also present 1, ¢
during the. mterwew U.S. Army Lieuteénant allS Army Captain, a U.S. Army Staff.,7¢
Non Commissioned OfF icer, (FBI) Assistant General Counsel| amd a DOJ Representative.

The interview was regarding the below incident | had witnessed while TDY to Guantanamo Bay, CUBA
(09/25/2003 - 11/11/ 2003). t

| had originally coordinated the below information Via e- —n perrequestwnth (INSD - P& |

" FBI)on July 13, 2004 and then with (OGC FBI) to inciude my March 3, 2005 interview. brc T
- Original E-Mail: .
: |;::|l Just returned from annual Ieave and read the below’ requested reply e-mail. | was TDY to GTMO from
/

25/03 - 11/11/03. The only matter which may.be relevant that | observed was:- (Date Unknewn, possibly he )
Oct/Nov timeframe) SAi:#Hjand myself were at Camp Delta, in the (Gold Trailer, | believe) R
Interview/interrogation fraffer. We heard loud music coming from the right far rear of one of the R
R mtemew/lnterrogatlon rooms and proceeded to enter the observation booth in between rooms. The lights were -
off in the Interview/Interrogation room but there was a strobe light on with loud.music inside and a clothed
detainee sitting on the floor, .no one else was in.the room. An unknown white male in civilian clothing entered the
observation room we were in, and told us we should not be there. SA:j\and myself exited the.room. Does
- this constitute aggressive treatment and warrant a follow-up interview by you ? 1f nét, should | complete a -
negative reply EC stating | dld not observe any other unusual/aggresswe treatment'? . . S

b7C "

I had initially contacted SA:::Iregardlng thls matter and he advised'me itwas not he who ith
me during the incident. | can not recall what agent was with me. | had mmally thought it was due to
. the factwe were together 90 percent of the time. .

S/I::FBI Knoxville Division, Johnson Clty RA 423/952- 2714 _ . BTe

. . v - . o ] b ..
—--—-Original Message----- From{ J(lO() (FBI) -~ - : FBIO18656CBT L7C
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2005 5:02 PM ' L :

To: KX_ALL_KNOXVILLE_FBI EMPLOYEES

" Subject: FW: OFFICE OF THE INSPECTOR GENERAL (OIG) DATA REQUEST - DET AINEE MATTERS

'ozs@gg;go@g/ls/os-pz;gf 2(5) A QDUORGDH BIGE ol - . - FBI0000029




